
JoseDhine Kennedv 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Marie O'Sullivan (Clerical Officer) <Marie.OSullivan@hse.ie> 
01 February 2012 11:45 
Josephine Kennedy 
Brendan Dunne (EHO- Kerry); Donal Daly (EHO, Kerry); John Moynihan (PEHO, Kerry) 
IPPC License / Brandon Products Limited, Asdee, Co. Kerry. 

A Chara, 

In relation to  this application for an IPPC License (PO957-01) I just wish t o  comment that there has been a 
history of odour nuisance (complaints from locals) related to  this business. 

I called out myself on one occasion t o  investigate the complaint but there was no odour that particular 
day. I am aware however that Kerry County Council (Environmental Section) carried out odour monitoring 
/ investigations in accordance with EPA Guidance to  find that the complaints were justified. I believe that 
the odours were intermittent and varied in intensities depending on the day / wind direction etc. 

Wecond ly  I wish to  confirm that the relevant Health Board region is the HSE South, not HSE West as 
mentioned in the application form I observed in the EPA website. 

Regards, 

Donal Daly 
Environmental Health Officer 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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